

Our ref: HMS ID 8078

Ewan Reid
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
ewan.reid@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Letter uploaded to the Major Projects Planning Portal

Input to SEARs – State Significant Development

Proposal: Hanworth Battery Energy Storage System

Major Project reference: SSD-78179499

Received: 27 November 2024

Dear Ewan,

Thank you for your referral seeking input to the Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements for the above State Significant Development proposal.

Heritage NSW has reviewed the draft Secretary's Environmental Assessment Requirements included in your referral and has no further comments at this time.

Please note that the above comments relate only to Aboriginal cultural heritage regulation matters. If you have any questions regarding these comments, please contact Alison Lamond at Heritage NSW on 9873 8500 or heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Alison Lamond

Alison Lamond
A/Strategic Manager
Major Projects
Heritage NSW
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water
As Delegate under *National Parks and Wildlife Act 1974*
3 December 2024